

RICKIE D. MOORE

November 2012

Born: October 8, 1953

Married: Regina (Jean), formerly Hamilton, from Lenoir City, TN,
Lee College alumna and RN with BSN ('93) from University
of Tennessee at Chattanooga.

Children: Emily Jo (29) married to Matthew Young and Hannah Elizabeth (27)

Professional Summary:

Rickie D. Moore is an ordained bishop in the Church of God and Professor of Old Testament at Lee University, where he serves as chairman of the Department of Theology. He formerly served as Professor of Old Testament at the Church of God Theological Seminary. A deep interest in Old Testament prophecy and its relationship to contemporary Pentecostal theology and practice distinguishes Moore's academic study, classroom teaching, and church ministry. Moore earned the PhD ('88) as well as the MA ('82) in Old Testament from Vanderbilt University after completing his BA ('76) in Biblical Studies from Lee. His doctoral dissertation on the Elisha stories in 2 Kings was revised and published with Sheffield Academic Press under the title *God Saves: Lessons From the Elisha Stories*. A collection of academic articles by Moore was recently published by Deo Publishers in a volume entitled, *The Spirit of the Old Testament*. Moore was a founding editor of the *Journal of Pentecostal Theology*, the first academic serial ever to feature constructive theology from a Pentecostal perspective on an international scholarly level. Complementing his publication of a number of scholarly articles in this area, Moore was awarded a major research grant by the Association of Theological Schools in 1993 to support a sabbatical year of study on the relationship of charisma and canon in the Old Testament.

Education:

Vanderbilt University 1981-88 Major: Old Testament Minor: Theology	Ph.D.
Vanderbilt University 1976-81 Major: Old Testament	M.A.
Lee College 1971-1976 Major: Biblical Education	B.A.

Awards and Honors:

Association of Theological Schools Research Grant	1993-94
---	---------

Vanderbilt University Teaching Assistantship	1979-80
Vanderbilt University Scholarships	1976-80
Lee College Departmental Award in Religion	1976

Employment:

Chairman, Department of Theology and Professor of Old Testament, Lee University	2007-
Professor, Church of God Theological Seminary	1993-2007
Associate Professor, Church of God School of Theology	1988-1992
Assistant Professor, Church of God School of Theology	1986-88
Instructor, Church of God School of Theology	1982-86
Old Testament Bibliographer, Vanderbilt Divinity Library	1980-82
Teaching Assistantship, Vanderbilt University	1979-80
Editor, Lee College Clarion (newspaper)	1973; 1976

Additional Experience and Service:

Bishop (Ordained), Church of God	1995-
Minister (Licensed), Church of God	1994
Minister (Exhorter), Church of God	1982-1994
Member, Westmore Church of God	1983-
Teacher, Church of God, local educational ministry	1977-
Editor, <i>Journal of Pentecostal Theology</i>	1992-2007
Guest Lecturer, SEMISUD, Quito, Ecuador	2001
Guest Lecturer, European Bible Seminary Rudersberg, Germany	1994
Guest Lecturer, Lee College, Cleveland, TN	1989
Guest Lecturer, Facultad Teologica Pentecostal/ Centro Guatemateco de Teologia Practica, Guatemala	1988
Guest Lecturer, Colegio Biblico Pentecostal de Puerto Rico (seminary extension)	1988
Guest Lecturer, Church of God Institute for Educational Leaders, Honduras	1985
Guest Lecturer, Korea School of Theology	1983

Professional Memberships:

Society for Pentecostal Studies	1980-
Society for Biblical Literature	1979-

Books:

The Spirit of the Old Testament (Journal of Pentecostal Supplement Series, 35; Dorset, United Kingdom: Deo Publishing, 2011).

God Saves: Lessons From the Elisha Stories, JSOT Supplement Series, 95 (Sheffield, England: JSOT Press, 1990).

"Didactic Salvation Stories in the Elisha Cycle: An Analysis of 2 Kings 5; 6:8-23; and 6:24-7:20," (dissertation, Vanderbilt University, Ann Arbor, MI: University Microfilms Inc., 1988).

Articles in Academic Journals:

"Welcoming an Unheard Voice: A Response to Lee Roy Martin's *The Unheard Voice of God*" in *Journal of Pentecostal Theology* 18:1 (2009): 7-14.

"The Prophet as Mentor: A Crucial Facet of the Biblical Presentation of Moses, Elijah, and Isaiah," *Journal of Pentecostal Theology*, 15.2 (April 2007), pp. 155-173.

"Randall J. Pannell, *Those Alive Here Today: The 'Day of Horeb' and Deuteronomy's Hermeneutical Locus of Revelation* (Longwood, FL: Xulon Press, 2004)," review in *Pneuma: The Journal of the Society for Pentecostal Studies*, 8.1 (Spring 2006), pp. 159-62.

"The Prophetic Calling: An Old Testament Profile and Its Relevance for Today," *Journal of the European Theological Association*, Vol. XXIV (2004), pp. 16-29.

"Repentance: A Turn-Around Beyond Words," *The Living Pulpit*, 13.2 (July-September, 2004), pp. 9-10.

"The Prophetic Path From Lament to Praise: Tracking the Burden of Habakkuk," *The Living Pulpit*, 11.4 (October-December, 2002), pp. 26-27.

"Futile Labor Vs Fertile Labor: Observing the Sabbath in Psalm 127," *The Living Pulpit*, 7.2 (April-June, 1998), pp. 24-25.

"'And Also Much Cattle?!': Prophetic Passions and the End of Jonah," *Journal of Pentecostal Theology*, 11 (October 1997), pp. 35-48.

"Deuteronomy and the Fire of God," *Journal of Pentecostal Theology*, 7 (October 1995), pp. 11-33.

"A Home for the Alien: Worldly Wisdom and Covenantal Confession in Proverbs 30:1-9," *Zeitschrift für die Alttestamentliche Wissenschaft*, 106 (1994), pp. 96-107.

"Canon and Charisma in the Book of Deuteronomy," *Journal of Pentecostal Theology*, 1 (1992), pp. 75-92.

"The Integrity of Job," *Catholic Biblical Quarterly*, 45.1 (January 1983), pp. 17-31.

"Personification of the Seduction of Evil: 'The Wiles of the Wicked Woman,'" *Revue de Qumran*, 40.10 (December 1981), pp. 505-519.

Articles in Books and Festschriften:

- “‘Then They Will Know That a Prophet Has Been Among Them’: The Source and End of the Call of Ezekiel” in *Passover, Pentecost & Parousia: Studies in Celebration of the Life & Ministry of R. Hollis Gause* (Steven J. Land, Rickie D. Moore, and John Christopher Thomas, eds., Leiderdorp, The Netherlands: Deo Publishing, 2010).
- “Hosea, Introduction and Study Notes” in *The Renovaré Spiritual Formation Study Bible* (San Francisco: Harper Collins, 2005), pp. 1273-1288.
- “Introduction to the Twelve Minor Prophets” in *The Twelve Minor Prophets*, Pentecostal Commentary Series (Pilgrim Press, forthcoming).
- “Joel” in *The Twelve Minor Prophets*, Pentecostal Commentary Series (Pilgrim Press, forthcoming).
- “Raw Prayer and Refined Theology: ‘You Have Not Spoken Straight to Me, As My Servant Job Has,’” in *The Spirit and the Mind: Essays in Informed Pentecostalism* (Terry L. Cross and Emerson Powery, eds., Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 2000), pp. 35-48.

Works Edited:

- Journal of Pentecostal Theology* (Sheffield Academic Press, Sheffield, England) Issues 1- (October 1992-).
- Passover, Pentecost & Parousia: Studies in Celebration of the Life & Ministry of R. Hollis Gause* (Steven J. Land, Rickie D. Moore, and John Christopher Thomas, eds., Leiderdorp, The Netherlands: Deo Publishing, 2010).